
 

 

 

 
 
March 21, 2022 
 
Chilmark Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 119 
Chilmark, MA 02535 
 
RE: #458 North Road, AP 26-55 
 VLS&E Job 1529-1 
 
Dear Commissioners, 
 
As part of the recent NOI on the above property, the commission required the applicant to return with  
drainage plan around and under the existing deck. I visited the property today and have provided a 
sketch plan to address the drainage concerns. Please let me know if there are any questions or if you 
need additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Reid G. Silva, PE PLS 
Professional Engineer 
Professional Land Surveyor 




